
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 16 May 2017 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

69(v4)  

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

 

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 

the First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

 

View Business Statement and Announcement 

 

Motion to suspend Standing Orders  

NNDM6313 Elin Jones (Ceredigion) 

 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Orders 33.6 and 33.8: 

 

Suspends Standing Orders 12.73 and 11.16 to allow Short Debate NDM6307, 

tabled by Dawn Bowden, to be considered in Plenary on Tuesday, 16 May 2017. 

 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/Pages/PlenaryItem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=678&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/bus-home/Pages/PlenaryItem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=554&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement


3 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and 

Sport: End of Life Care 

(45 mins)   

 

Supporting Document 

End of Life Care Delivery Plan 

 

4 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: Educational 

Leadership 

(45 mins) 

   

5 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and 

Sport: The Dementia Action Plan 

(45 mins)   

 

Supporting Document 

Consultation: Draft National Dementia Strategy 

 

6 Debate: Stage 4 of the Public Health (Wales) Bill 

(15 mins) 

NDM6312 Rebecca Evans (Gower)  

  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales in accordance with Standing 

Order 26.47: 

Approves the Public Health (Wales) Bill 

Supporting Documents 

Public Health (Wales) Bill 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Presiding Officer’s Statement In accordance with Section 111A(3) of the 

Government of Wales Act 2006 

 

http://gov.wales/topics/health/nhswales/plans/end-of-life-care/?lang=en
https://consultations.gov.wales/consultations/draft-national-dementia-strategy?lang=en
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s62995/Public%20Health%20Wales%20Bill,%20as%20amended%20at%20Stage%203.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld10796-em-r/pri-ld10796-em-r-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld11043-pos/pri-ld11043-pos-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld11043-pos/pri-ld11043-pos-e.pdf


7 Voting Time 

   

8 Short Debate   

 

NDM6307 Dawn Bowden (Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney) 

Electrical fires - an increasing threat in today's technological age. 

 

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 17 May 2017 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4988


Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 11 May 2017 

for answer on 16 May 2017 

 

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest. 

W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh. 

 
(Self-identifying question no. shown in brackets) 

 
The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the First 
Minister after Question 2. 
 

To ask the First Minister 

1. Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central): What is the Welsh Government’s 
strategy for tackling air pollution in Wales? OAQ(5)0592(FM) 

 

2. Mike Hedges (Swansea East): Will the First Minister make a statement on 
the importance of professional sport to Wales? OAQ(5)0597(FM) 

 

3. Huw Irranca-Davies (Ogmore): Will the First Minister make a statement 
on the progress of the Welsh Government commitment to raise the capital 
limit for those entering residential care? OAQ(5)0598(FM) 

 

4. David Rees (Aberavon): Will the First Minister make a statement on the 
progress being made regarding the Welsh Government’s economic and 
industrial strategy? OAQ(5)0602(FM) 

 

5. Vikki Howells (Cynon Valley): Will the First Minister outline the Welsh 
Government’s approach to investing in capital infrastructure projects across 
Wales? OAQ(5)0600(FM) 

 

6. Neil Hamilton (Mid and West Wales): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the Welsh-medium stream at Brecon High School? 
OAQ(5)0608(FM) 

 

7. Mark Isherwood (North Wales): How is the Welsh Government 
supporting armed forces personnel in Wales? OAQ(5)0593(FM) 

 

8. John Griffiths (Newport East): What policy will the Welsh Government 
follow to encourage and support sporting success in Wales? 
OAQ(5)0596(FM) 

 

9. Steffan Lewis (South Wales East): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on Welsh Government support for the manufacturing industry? 
OAQ(5)0606(FM) 

 

10. Russell George (Montgomeryshire): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the rollout of the Superfast Cymru programme in 
Montgomeryshire? OAQ(5)0594(FM) 

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=102
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=241
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=332
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5053
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=205
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5107
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5048
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=157
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=153
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=289
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=303


 

11. Jayne Bryant (Newport West): What progress has the Welsh 
Government made in improving political engagement with young people? 
OAQ(5)0604(FM) 

 

12. Rhianon Passmore (Islwyn): Will the First Minister outline the Welsh 
Government initiatives that aim to increase the number of nurses educated in 
Wales? OAQ(5)0603(FM) 

 

13. Caroline Jones (South Wales West): What is the Welsh Government 
doing to support small independent retailers? OAQ(5)0599(FM) 

 

14. Adam Price (Carmarthen East and Dinefwr): Has the Welsh 
Government decided to delay announcing any decision regarding further 
financial support for the Circuit of Wales until the end of the UK pre-election 

period on 8 June? OAQ(5)0605(FM)W 

 

15. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire): Will the First Minister outline the 
Welsh Government's transport priorities for Pembrokeshire for the next twelve 
months? OAQ(5)0591(FM) 

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5038
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4651
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5260
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5030
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145


Business Statement and Announcement 

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 

found on the Plenary meetings page 

 

Tuesday 23 May 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure: 

Consultation on the proposed reforms of Taxi and Private Hire Vehicle 

Licensing (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children: 

Plant yn Gyntaf / Children First (45 mins)  

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: Assessment for 

Learning – a distinct Welsh approach (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Counsel General: Consultation on the Welsh 

Government Prosecution Code (45 mins) 

 Debate: Social Prescribing (60 mins) 

 

Wednesday 24 May 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs 

(45 mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children (45 

mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 

mins) 

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=401


 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

 Short Debate - Dai Lloyd (South Wales West) (30 mins) 

 

Recess: Monday 29 May 2017 – Sunday 4 June 2017 

 

Tuesday 6 June 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs: 

Cavity Wall Insulation in Wales – Welsh Government update (45 mins)  

 Debate: General Principles of the Additional Learning Needs and 

Education Tribunal (Wales) Bill (60 mins) 

 Debate: The School Nursing Framework (60 mins) 

 

Wednesday 7 June 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government 

(45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Questions to the Assembly Commission (30 mins) 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

 Short Debate – Mike Hedges (Swansea East) (30 mins) 

 

Tuesday 13 June 2017 

Pack Page 4



Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government: 

The Tax Policy Framework (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure: 

The Independent Review of Support for Publishing and Literature in 

Wales (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: Successful Futures: 

An Update On Digital (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Minister for Skills and Science: Update on Superfast 

Broadband (45 mins) 

 Motion to vary the order of consideration of Stage 3 amendments to 

the Landfill Disposals Tax (Wales) Bill (5 mins) 

 

Wednesday 14 June 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Counsel General (45 mins) 

 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate seeking the Assembly's agreement to introduce a Member 

Proposed Bill - The Autism (Wales) Bill (Paul Davies) (60 mins) 

 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 

mins) 

 Debate on the Report by the Culture, Welsh Language and 

Communications Committee: The Big Picture: The Committee’s Initial 

Views on Broadcasting in Wales (60 mins) 

 Short Debate - Jeremy Miles (Neath) (30 mins) 

Pack Page 5


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

